
Approved Oct. 7, 1993 

MINUTES OF THE METRO COUNCIL GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 

September 16, 1993 

Council Chamber 

Comm1ttee Members Present Mike Gates (Chalf), Sandi Hansen, Judy Wyers 

Commmee Members Excused Jim Gardner (Vice Chair), Terry Moore 

Councilors Also Present: Susan McLam, Richard Devlm 

L Cons1derattoo of September 2 1993 Governn1entnl Affairs Connn1ttee MeetJng M1oures 

Mmwn: 

Ymi:: 

Councilor Hansen moved to approve the September 2, 1993 Governmental Affairs Commiuee meeung 
mmutes as submttted 

Councilors Hansen, Wyers and Gates voted aye 

The vote was unammous and lhe mouon passed 

2 Commun1ca[Jons from I ncal Governn1ents 

Chair Gates noted receipt of a memorandum from Chair Gussie Mc Robert and Vice Chair Judie Hammerstad of the 
Metro Pohcy Advisory Commtttee (MPAC) da1cd Scp1ember 9, 1993 based on a May 7, 1993 memorandum to 
Counctlor George Van Bergen from Damel B Cooper, General Counsel, Metro He said the memo contained a 
sample format pertinent co the Memorandum of Unde"tandmg (MOU) and mtended to serve as an example for 
developing criteria for the Metro Council as to \vhcther or not uerns might be considered of "metropolitan concern." 
This document has been made a part of the permanent meellng record. 

Presiding Officer Wyers reported chat Casey Shon Council Analyst, had gathered the Charter Commission minutes 
m which dehbera11ons had occurred regardmg ·metropolitan concern " She md1cated she would request Legal 
Counsel make a dctermmat1on on the matter with a follow up report to the Co1nmntee and an offer to share the 
findmgs with MPAC 

3 Resohu1on No 93-1844 For the Purpose of Stating lnten! 10 Submit to the Voters the Ouest1on of a General 
Obheatjon Bond Indebtedness for a Regional Sy,.1em of Greenspaces 

Pat Lee, Environmental Plannmg Manager, presented the staff report, and noted the purpose of the resolution was to 
begm a formal deliberation process for development of an approach to pursumg an acqmsmon fundmg strategy for 
Greenspaces He said the proposed resolunon had been reviewed by the Greenspaces Pohcy and Technical Advisory 
(GPAC and GTAC) Committees and referenced documentation m the agenda packet for this meetmg. He noted the 
resolution provided for nonce to other JUnsd1cuons concernmg Metro's mtent He said the proposed resolution 
provided for a report back to the Commntee by October 15 wnh a firmer recommendatton regardmg an adequate 
bond measure amount and a possible un1e fra111e for election 

In response to Councilor Hansen, Mr Lee said the language 111 the Master Plan was che gmde that was to be used for 
the allocauon formula. Councilor Devlm noted a goal of March 22, 1994 for an electton had been determined by the 
GPAC and the GTAC. He said the resoluuon was 1111ended to give focus to the ummg and the amount of bond to be 
determmed. 

Pres1dmg Officer Wyers felt meetmg the deadlmc of October 15 would be d1fficull, and suggested the poss1b1hty of 
coming back by October 15 for review 1n1ght be n1ore feasible Councilor Devlin concurred, noting more ttme could 
be required 



Council Governmental A ffacrs Committee 
September 16, 1993 
Page 2 

Presiding Officer Wyers requested Scaff come back wcth a proposal for oucreach concemmg Greenspaces to the 
communmes, and m pamcular the busmess comrnumcy, whcch would mclude a scope of work for further revcew 

Presidmg Officer Wyers clarified she preferred that the matter come before the Governmental Affaus Commcttee for 
substantcve discuss10n The Commcttee as a whole and Staff agreed. 

Chacr Gates opened a public hearing 

Michael Carlson, representmg the Audobon Soccecy, addressed the Commutee He indccated strong support by the 
Audobon Society for the Greenspace program, and supported forwarding the mauer to the voters as a ballot measure. 
He felt supporc from the bus mess community was necessary co che program's success He advocated that Metro 
contract with a qualified "open spaces advisor," and he felt it was imporcaoc the program get underway m 1994. Mr 
Carlson suggested several posscbilmes for such an advisor co the Commmee. 

In response to Chacr Gates, Mr. Shore said there were hm11at1ons concerrung advocacy of a ballot measure by Metro, 
and said Metro employees could provide factual mformation but not advocate a posmon. He added elected officials 
could advocate on cheer own as deemed personally appropriate. He noted a blue ribbon panel might well be 
escabhshed by mdividual Councilors rather than by Council acuon. Presidmg Officer Wyers said she would be 
will mg to assist in settmg up such a group, nocmg staff asscscance could be necessary. She mamcamed if the thrust 
were educauon and mformat1on to the pubhc, the Counce! was well withm its authoncy to do so. 

Carol Pmegar, Portland rescdent and Portland middle school teacher, urged the Council vote m favor of the 
resolution Mrs. Pmegar read her tesumony into the record This document has been made part of the permanent 
meetmg record She advocated for Counce! approval of the transfer of Mulmomah County Parks as well 
Presiding Officer Wyers md1cated a forthcoming report on September 28 from the Portland Chamber would prove 
helpful in the overall revcew, and agreed with Ms. Pinegar regarding the mvolvement of the busmess comrnun1cy. 

Chacr Gates noted wntcen testimony m support of both the Greenspaces resoluuon and the MOU had been received 
from Mike Houck, the Wetlands Conservancy. This document has been made a part of the permanem meecmg 
record. 

Rcchard Meyer, Audobon Society, addressed the Comrn1tcee in support of Greenspaces He emphasized the 
importance of saving Greenspaces and the utilization of the State's Goal 5 m order to mamcam Portland's green 
hfestyle. 

Chns Beck, Trust for Pubhc Land, addressed the Commmee, and spoke m support of the Greenspaces program and 
bond measure He advocated, however, for the process to mclude organizmg a blue nbbon task force to discuss the 
best approaches toward fundmg the land acqu1S1llon component of the program. He said the end product should be a 
wruten report and recommendations to the Metro Council as to whether and when a bond measure should be referred. 
Mr. Beck provided the Comrncttee with a handout outlmmg his suggestions in bnef, entitled 'Public Private Task 
Force on Open Space Fmance. ". This document has been made part of the permanent meeting record. 

The Comrnutee discussed Mr Beck's proposal for a Greenspaces Task Force further 

Chair Gates closed the public hearing, and noted receipt of a memorandum from Councilor Moore m support of the 
resolution. 

Councilor Hansen moved to recommend Resolution No 93-1844 co the full Council for 
adopuon. 

Councilors Hansen and Wyers commented m favor the resolution. 



Council Governmental Affarrs Commmee 
September 16, 1993 
Page 3 

~. Councilors Hansen, Wyers and Gates votes aye. 

The vote was unarumous and the motion passed. 

4 Resolut1on No 93-1849 For the Purpose of Approy1ng a Memorandum of lJnderstaod1ne between Mu!womab 
County and Metro Regarding the Transfer of Reg1onal Parks Natural Areas Golf Courses Cemeteries and 
Trade/Spectator Fact11ues 

Dick Engstrom, Deputy Execuuve Officer, addressed the Committee, and mdicated Mark Wilharns, Senior Assistant 
Counsel, would share with the Commutee matters which had been undenaken m the document pursuant to prev10us 
discussions Mr. Wilharns said the neighborhood parks had been removed from the MOU, and said the Fair had been 
clarified as the respons1b1hty of Multnomah County. He said contmumg discussions with the County Attorney 
were currently underway with regard to the indemmficanon clause. Mr Wtlhams outlined details of the changes for 
the Commmee. 

Councilor McLam commented concernmg prev10us testimony before the Commmee by Charles Hales, City of 
Portland Comm1ss10ner, in which he indicated cemeteries were an issue for ongoing discussion in the future 

Presiding Officer Wyers asked Mr. Engstrom whether the Executive Officer had drafted a letter to the Multnomah 
County Commissioners requestmg a rev!Sltmg of the hotel/motel tax. She noted 11 was understood that the proposed 
Parks transfer would not be coming to Metro revenue neutral, because of the potential for up to $20 mdhon in capital 
improvements that could be necessary in large to Expo Center She noted the Executive Officer had mdicated she 
would draft such a letter Mr. Engstrom said he did not beheve such a letter had been drafted, but that he thought 11 
was the mtent of the Execunve Officer to enter in10 such a discussion. 

Chair Gates opened a pubhc hearmg 

Michael Carlson tesufied before the Commmee representmg the Audobon Society. and indicated the Audobon 
Society's support of the resoluuon He noted the matter was one of regional significance. 

Beverly Stem, Chairwoman, Multnomah County, addressed the Commutee m support of the Multnomah County 
Parks and Expo transfer. Pres1dmg Officer Wyers commuted to Chairwoman Stem her ded1ca11on to the employees 
as they transmon was made to Metro In response to Councdor McLam, Ms. Stem md1cated she would meet on a 
contmumg basis with both Clackamas and Washington counties, as suggested by Councilor McLam. Ms Stem 
supported the Fair as well, and expressed a deme to work with the community toward that end 

Councilor Devlin asked whether Multnomah County would continue support for the Greenspaces program followmg a 
transfer of the Multnomah County Parks Ms. Stem gave her personal commument to that end, although, she said, 
she could not speak for others 

Gregory Flakus, member of Multnomah County Friends of the Fair, addressed the Commutee m support of the 
concept of consohdauon for the purposes of governmental efficiency m general He placed a document mto the 
record entitled, "Summary of the History of the Multnomah County Fair, Fairgrounds, Fairfunds and Assets," 
compiled by the Friends of the Fair, and felt the document would be ed1fymg to the Metro Council and Staff. He 
said the Friends of the Fair wanted to brmg the Fair back to the prominence 1t had enjoyed in the past as a good event 
and one that was fun that the community would want to auend. This document has been made part of the permanent 
meetrng record. 

Tom O'Loughlm, representing O'Loughhn Trade Shows, addressed the Commmee and discussed the posmon and 
concerns of the renters at the Expo He noted he had rented space at the Center for over 20 years, domg 
approximately 6 shows per year, paying approximately $200,000 rent He said 4 other entities shared the posmon of 



Council Governmental Affairs Commmee 
September 16, 1993 
Page 4 

what he termed "anchor tenants" of the Expo, takmg the maJonty of the dates at the complex. Mr. O'Loughlm noted 
his pamc1pat1on on a County Task Force regardmg Expo, from which he said a report had been produced pnor to the 
current County Master Plan. He noted the report was not utthzed. Mr. O'Loughlm said the anchor tenants had 
concerns about language m the MOU concernmg "excise taxes" and "rent mcreases." He said if the momes were 
dedicated to fixing up the Center, thal was a cons1deratton; but, he said, if not, that was not acceptable. He noted 
there was a ttme m the past when only three events a year occurred at Expo, the Falf, the lnternauonal Livestock 
Show, and a dog show. He asked the Commmee lo consider whal Metro mtended to do to keep renters there 

Chalf Gates md1cated the mtent was to make the transfer revenue neutral, and that Metro's posmon regardmg 
enterpnse funds were that they be allocated to go back mto the facility. Counctlor McLain noted the facility would 
serve as a complement to other fac1ht1es 1n the region. Counc1lor Devhn expressed concern about the amount of 
money put mto the facility Mr. O'Loughlm felt improvements need not be unreasonable 

Pres1dmg Officer Wyers urged Mr. O'Loughlm to meet with the management staff of the MERC regardmg his 
concerns, and md1cated the Council would be responsive as well. 

In response to Chalf Gates, Mr O'Loughlm said the ongmal Task Force of over 30 members from JUnsd1ct1ons and 
labor unions had devised an improvements plan that he recalled would need to be funded at approximately $3.5 to $4 
mtlllon at 6%, which was all mclus1ve; e g door handles, locks, light swnches. He said the goal was not to make the 
plan a burden on tax-payers, but rather to generate the funding from within. He said the Task Force felt the goals 
could be met 

Chalf Gates entered written tesumony mto the record submmed by Bonme L Hays, Washmgton County 
Comm1sswner. He noted she requested the item be contmued until after October action on cnteria for regional 
concern/s1gmficance, or, otherwise, to pass the nem forward without recommendation, noung a request for mput 
from the Metro Pohcy Advisory Commmee prior to Counctl acuon. 

Pres1dmg Officer Wyers noted she had read the letter from Comm1ss1oner Hays, and apologized that Comm1sswner 
Hays was not present to be able to respond to her comments Pres1dmg Officer Wyers commenced to the Commntee 
that she disagreed that the Committee should wait or send the nem forward with no recommendauon. Pres1dmg 
Officer Wyers said Chalf McRobert md1cated her concerns with the defimuon of "metropolitan s1gmficance" but did 
not thmk u was directly tied to the MOU or whether or not the MOU should move forward. Pres1dmg Officer Wyers 
asked Council Staff to draft a memorandum to Metro Legal Counsel requesting a defmmon for "metropolnan 
concern", Metro's respons1b1llty and MPAC's respons1b1llty, and suggested that MPAC might wish to hear from Mr. 
Cooper regarding those matters She suggested the poss1b1llty that the full Council have further discussion on the 
ISsue at Council retreat. Pres1dmg Officer Wyers clarified she did not believe the Commutee should wait for an 
MPAC recommendation 

Councilor Devlin md1cated his understandmg of the role of MPAC was not that of approval, but rather that of 
comment 

Councilor Hansen referenced the September 9, 1993 memorandum from Chalf McRoben concammg an analysis of 
Mr Cooper's remarks concernmg the legality regardmg Metro authority to operate/own current Multnomah County 
Programs/Factlmes, and felt Comm1sswner Hays might fmd the mformauon helpful 

Mr Cooper addressed the Commmee, notmg he understood Pres1dmg Officer Wyer's request for a response from 
Legal Counsel was forthcoming, and md1cated d1scuss1ons with Council Staff were underway Mr. Cooper noted the 
MOU was not a legal bmdmg document, but rather a recommendauon He said an ordmance was m draft stages that 
would be brought forward for cons1deratton at the same ume as an intergovernmental agreement should the MOU be 
approved. He said the ordmance would clarify why all of these matters were of "metropolitan concern" and w1thm 
the 1unsd1cuon of Metro pursuant to the Charter. 



Council Governmental Affatrs Committee 
September 16, 1993 
Page 5 

Councilor McLam noted Larry Shaw, Se111or Ass1Stam Counsel, attended the last two MPAC meetings at which he 
presented the materials referenced, and noted he had con1mented on "metropohtan concern" and "metropohtan 
stgmficance " Councilor McLam said she fell confident furlher dtscusston on these broader issues would ensue, and 
felt they were not necessanly tted together 

Chns Palmer, Palmer/Wtres and Associates, producers of antique and collectible sales and the Chnstmas Bazaar, 
noted she was the Expo Center's second largest tenant Ms Palmer said she concurred with Mr. O'Loughhn's 
statements, and satd the tenants wished to be consulted Ms Palmer entered 1es1tmony dated September 8, 1993 from 
Richard and Charles Schiess!, Quality Doll and Teddy Bear Shows, Portland, OR The Messieurs. Schtessel 
expressed concerns regarding parking price increases 

Gregg Edwards, General Chairperson Coordmacor of the Por1land Swap Meet, one of the Expo users and Portland 
International Raceway He said they had been tenants smce 1970, and had expended funding to make improvements 
at the fac1lny mcludmg $20,000 m gravel and gradmg m the parking lots. He satd this commitment was ongomg 

Chatr Gates closed the pubhc hearing 

Councilor Hansen moved 10 recommend Resolution No. 93-1849 to the full Council for adopuon 

Councilor Devltn clanfied the motion included the understanding that the remammg items under dtscusston m the 
MOU would be resolved, and that the two parties assigned from the Council to deal wnh the MOU would be 
mformed concernmg those mailers 

Yl!Jl:: Councilors Hansen, Wyers and Gates voted aye 

The vote was unanimous and che 1no11011 passed 

Chatr Gates noted the mailer would come betore the lull Counctl for consideration on October 14, 1993. 

5 D1scuss100 of Possible Charter Amendment Re~ard1nc Council Representauoo 

Chatr Gates mtroduced two draft documents for the Commmee's consideration: a draft ordinance entitled, 
"Ordmance No. 93-xxx, An Ordmance for the Purpose of Adopting a New Chapter to the Metro Code Perlammg to 
Elecuons;" and, Resoluuon No 93-xxxx, For the Pwpose of Submmmg 10 the Electors an Amendment 10 the 1992 
Metro Charter Relating 10 the Office of Metro Counctlor " Chatr Gates explamed the proposed draft legtslauon dealt 
wnh the retention of 13 Councilors rather than changing the Counctl to a membership of 7, and would provide for the 
pursuance of a ballot measure 

In response to Chatr Gates, Mr Cooper said adopllon of such leg1Sla11on by the end of January, 1994 or the first 
Counctl meetmg m February would allow tune for a measure to be placed on the ballot 

Prestdmg Officer Wyers requested mmutes concerning d1Scuss1on of the change from 13 Councilors 10 7 from the 
Charter CommISston. Mr Cooper said he \\ould make those available Chatr Gates agreed, and noted the 
Comm1ss1on had not been unanimous 10 their d1scuss1ons 

The Conuruttee as a whole discussed the pros and cons ot the proposed draft legISlauon further 

Counctlor Hansen md1cated she would oppose apprO\ al of the proposed draft legtslat1on Councilor Devhn noted he 
had attended Charter Comm1ss1on hearings 1n which the 1natter of the number of Me1ro Counc1lors was discussed, 
and he satd tt was his 1mpresston that the Com1ntss1on had d1ft1culty m agreeing on a number for the Council 
Pres1drng Officer commented regarding 1he propo•"il t1nd noced she did not support the concept. Counc1lor Hansen 
commented she beheved the publtc view of the Chai 1er amendments proposed by Chair Gates would not be favorable, 



Council Governmemal Affairs Comnuttee 
September 16, 1993 
Page 6 

and felt pnonty belonged to the Greenspaces and Parks issues Councilor Devhn commented there was not Chaner 
review process built mto the Chaner He said the only Charter review process available was by the pubhc through 
the mmat1ve process or the Council could refer Chaner amendments that were felt to be m the pubhc mterest. 
Councilor McLain said she personally favored 13 Counc1lors, but would not favor the proposal 

Chair Gates asked the matter be continued for further discussion, and md1ca1ed he would make no effons at 
sohcuanon m behalf of his proposal. 

There bemg no further busmess, the meetmg adjourned a1 7 12 p m 

1£""" ···~11· . ~ 
Man±-~ 
Commmee Recorder 

mgs\09169)ga min 


